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Making Use of Services Can Lead to Empowerment

http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry

resource.htm

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide
LAWRENCE COUNTY

Partner — Gallia Co.

2-1-1 and Information Address Phone # Website

United Way of the River Cities, 820 Madison Av Huntington WV 911 http://www.unitedwayrivercities.org

Inc. 25701 304-523-8929

Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website

LAWRENCE County Reentry PO Box 96, Gallipolis, 45631 740-446-6471 | http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page

s/coalitions/gallia/gallia.html

Adult Parole Authority (APA) 770 W. Broad St., Columbus 43222 | 614-995-3771 | http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page

Reentry Coordinator: L. Morgan slapa_coordinators/southeast/apa_southe
ast.html

APA Reentry Coordinator, J. 38 N. 4t St., Masonic Temple Rm. 740-454-8097 | http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page

Conkle 220 Zanesville 43701 740-819-2190 | s/apa_coordinators/southeast/apa_southe

ast.html

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer:
A. Jones

602 7t St. Basement, Portsmouth
45662

740-357-6188

http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
sliro/south/south.html

Social Security

| Address

| Phone #

| Website

Social Security Office Locator

https://secure.ssa.qov/ICON/main.jsp#officeResults

Ironton Social Security Office

| 611 Vernon St., Ironton 45638

| 866-789-1073 | www.ssa.gov

Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website

Ironton City Health Dept. 2120 S. 8™ St., Ironton 45638 740-532-2172 http://www.lawcohd.org/

Ohio Department of Health 225 Neilston Street, PO Box 614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
(births in any county in Ohio) 15098, Columbus OH 43215 stats.aspx

Vitalchek (any US state/territory) | Order birth certificate online 1-877-828-3101 | http://www.vitalchek.com

National Center for Health Search the national database: http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2w
Statistics Where to write for Vital Records elcom.htm

Bureau of Motor Vehicles | Address | Phone # | Website

BMV Locations http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/locations.aspx
Deputy Registrar Agency # 4407 | 2717 S. 39 St., Ironton 45638 740-533-3656 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/44.aspx

Deputy Registrar Agency $ 4410 | 402 Trent St., Proctorville 45669 | 740-886-7202 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/44.aspx

Title office 111 S. 4% St., Ironton, 45638 740-533-4353

Driver Exam station 2717 S. 3 St., Ironton 45638 740-533-3656 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/44.aspx
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website

City Welfare Mission 710 N. 5" St., Ironton, 45638 740-532-5041 www.citymissionchurch.org/
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Public Benefits Address Phone # Website
The Ohio Benefit Bank Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 http://www.ohiobenefits.org/
1-800-648-1176

Job & Family Services 1100 S. 7t St., Ironton 45638 740-526-3324 www.lawrencecountydifs.com

Women, Infants and Children Call the Help Me Grow helpline | 1-800-755-GROW | http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/

(WIC) for locations (4769) ns/wicn/wicl.aspx

Homeless Outreach/Advocacy | Address Phone # Website

Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website

Clothing Address Phone # Website

City Welfare Mission 710 N 5th St., Ironton, 45638 740-532-5041 | http://www.nhchc.org/hchirc/directory/OH.html

Goodwill Industries Hc 63 Box 965 Store Greenup, | 606-473-2399 | http://www.goodwill.org

KY 41144

United Way of the River Cities, | 820 Madison Av Huntington WV | 304-523-8929 | http://www.unitedwayrivercities.org

Inc. 25701

Food Pantries Address Phone # Website

City Welfare Mission 710 N 5th St, Ironton 45638 740-532-5041 | http://www.nhchc.org/hchirc/directory/OH.html

[ronton Senior Nutrition Site 1616 S. 6t St., Ironton 45638 740-533-1863 | http://www.aaa7.org/p nutrition.htm

Ironton-Lawrence County Area 305 North 5th St., Ironton 45638 | 740-532-3534 | http://www.ilcao.org

Community Action Organization

United Way of the River Cities, 820 Madison Av Huntington WV | 304-523-8929 | http://www.unitedwayrivercities.org

Inc. 25701

Healthcare (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website

LAWRENCE Co. Health Dept. 2122 S 8t St., Ironton 45638 | 740-532-3962 http://www.lcohd.org

Partnership for Prescription n/a 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org

Assistance

Ohio’s Best RX n/a 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/

Dental OPTIONS n/a 614-233-6388 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
1-888-765-6789 loral/safetynet/options.aspx

Prevent Blindness Ohio n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/

Vision Care Outreach Program

UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care n/a 614-456-0060 www.UHCANONhio.org

Helpline X233

Prescription Hope 877-296-HOPE http://www.prescriptionhope.com
(4673)

Medicaid n/a Fed:800-324-8680,
State:800-686-1516

Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website

Spectrum Outreach Services 214 S. 4 St., Ironton, 45638 740-535-3736 http://www.spectrumoutreach.com/

Family Guidance Center 120 N. 31 St., Ironton, 45638 740-532-7855

ADAMHS of Scioto-Adams- 802-1/2 Chillicothe, 740-354-5648, http://www.adamhsals.org/

Lawrence Counties Portsmouth, 45662 800-448-2273
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Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website
CAO Family Guidance Center 305 N. 5t St. Ironton 45638 740-532-7855
ADAMHS of Scioto-Adams- 802-1/2 Chillicothe, Portsmouth, | 740-354-5648, | http://www.adamhsals.org/
Lawrence Counties 45662 800-448-2273
Shawnee Mental Health Crisis 225 Carlton-Davidson Lane, 740-533-0648, | http://www.shawneemhc.org/location/lawr
Counseling Ctr Coal Grove 45638 800-448-2273 | encel.html
Shawnee Mental Health Crisis 715 Lane St., Coal Grove 45638 | 740-533-6280, | http://www.shawneemhc.org/location/lawr
Counseling Ctr 800-448-2273 | ence2.html
ENA, Inc PO Box 568, South Point 45680 | 740-313-0368
http://mha.ohio.gov
Victim Services/ Domestic Violence | Address Phone # Website
ODRC Office of Victim Services 770 W. Broad St. Columbus, 614-728-1976 | http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/victim.htm
43222

Lawrence Co Dom Viol Task Force

POB 3111, Ironton, 45638 740-532-7284

Email: Icdv@cloh.net

Helping Hands Haven PO Box 311, Ironton, 45638 888-372-7433 | http://www.0aesv.org/resources/lawrence-
county/
Catholic Social Services 1025 Kinneys Lane, 740-353-3185 | http://www.0aesv.org/resources/lawrence-
Portsmouth, 45662 county/
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website
Adult Parole Authority
Sex Offender Specialist
LAWRENCE Co. Sex Offender 115 S. 5t St., Ironton, 45638 740-532-3525 http://www.lawcoso.com/sex-
Registry offenders.html
Education Address Phone # Website
Ohio Department of Education 25 S Front Street, Columbus, OH 43215 | (614) 466-1577 | http://education.ohio.gov/
Ohio University-Southern Campus 1804 Liberty Avenue, Ironton, 45638 740-533-4600, http://www.southern.ohiou.e
800-626-0513 du/
(GED) Lawrence Co ABLE 105 S. 5th St._Ironton, 45638 740-532-2826 http://www.wolrc.net
Collins Career Ctr 11627 State Route 243 , Chesapeake 740-867-6641, http://www.collins-
45619 888-999-7601 cc.k12.oh.us/
Collins Career Ctr- Coal Grove Campus | 120 Marion Pike Coal Grove, 45638 740-532-7405 http://www.collins-
cc.k12.0h.us/
Request your free GED diploma http://www.gedtestingservice.com/uploads/files/89ba810c377698{29f20f1598e2c7dc4. pdf
Reclaim your GED Account post release | http://www.gedtestingservice.com/uploads/files/75444e76825ach000d93i669chc848e2.pdf

Financial Counseling/
Money Management

Address

Phone #

Website

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for
services on-line at _http://www.apprisen.com/get-started.

*Apprisen (Consumer Credit
Counseling Services)

http://www.apprisen.com/

CCCS of Mid Ohio Valley

469 Richland Ave Athens 45701

800-882-4924

http://www.debtadvice.org
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Business Address Phone # Website

Free Meals Address Phone # Website

Hispanic, Somali, and Address Phone # Website

Immigrant Resources

Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website

Federal Bonding Information n/a 740-845-3240 | http.//www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm

Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info | n/a 614-644-0966 | http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc

Jobs & Family Services 1100 S 7t ,Ironton 45638 740-532-3324 | http://ifs.ohio.gov/county/cntypro/Lawrence.pdf

Workforce Development Resource | 120 N 31 St., Ironton 45638 740-532-3140 | http://www.careeronestop.org/ReEmployment/

Ctr Ohio Means Jobs One Stop COS_FindOneStopCenter.aspx?state=OH&full
site=true

Transportation Address Phone # Website

Lawrence County Transit 223 S.| 2 St., Ironton 45638 740-532-2269

Sureway Cab Company 1014 S. 2 St. Ironton 45638 740-532-1515

Families and Children Address Phone # Website

Child Support Enforcement 1100 S. 7 St. Ironton 45638 | 740-533-4338, | http://jfs.ohio.gov/County/County Directory.pdf

Agency 800-510-4443

Jobs & Family Services 1100 S 7t [ronton 45638 740-532-3324 http://jfs.ohio.gov/County/County Directory.pdf

Public Children Services Agency

1100 S 7™, Ironton 45638

740-532-1176
after hours

http://jfs.ohio.qov/County/County Directory.pdf

740-533-1863

Older Adults Address Phone # Website

Area Agency On Aging District 7 | /F32 160 Dorsey Dr., POB 500 800-582-7277 http://www.aaa7.org

University of Rio Grande Rio Grande 45674

Lawrence Co. Senior Center 305 N. 5t St., Ironton 45638 740-532-3534 http://www.ilcao.org/seniorservices

Sybene-Chesapeake Senior Cntr

3748A St. Rt. 7, Chesapeake 45619

740-302-2915

Veterans Address Phone # Website

Lawrence County Veterans 111 S. 4% St., Courthouse, 740-533-4327 http://www.lawrencecountyohio.org/pdf/veteran
Services Commission Veterans Sq., Ironton 45638 pdf

Veterans Affairs (Department of) 800-827-1000 http://www.va.gov

On-line application for VA Health
Benefits
Signature Required, Mail

Health Eligibility Center, 2957
Clairmont Rd., Ste. 200,
Atlanta, GA 30329

1-877-222-VETS
(8387)

https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/1010
ezl

On-line request for DD214
Signature Required,
Fax or Mail

NPRC - Military Personnel
Records, 1 Archives Dr., St
Louis, MO 63138

FAX:
314-801-9195

http://www.archives.qgov/veterans/military-
service-records/

Homeless Veteran Hotline n/a 1-877-4AID-VET | http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about _the initi
877-424-3838 ative.asptthree
Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website
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Legal Services (Civil Law)

Address

Phone #

Website

Ohio State Legal Scvs Assn

555 Buttles Ave., Columbus
43215

614-221-7201

http://www.ohiolegalservices.org/oslsa

Ohio Legal Rights Service

50 W Broad Street, Columbus,
OH 43215

614-466-9956

http://www.olrs.ohio.gov

ACLU of Ohio 4506 Chester Avenue 216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/
Libraries Address Phone # Website
Briggs Lawrence County Public Library | 321 S 4t St., Ironton 45638 740-532-1124 | http://www.briggslibrary.org
Chesapeake Branch Library 11054 CR1 Chesapeake 45619 740-867-3390 | hitp://www.briggslibrary.org
Eastern Branch Library 410 Elizabeth St., Proctorville 45669 | 740-886-6697 | http://www.briggslibrary.org
Main Branch Library 321 S 4™ Ironton 45638 740-532-1124 | http://www.briggslibrary.org
Northern Branch Library 14860 SR 141 Willow Wood 45696 740-643-2086 | http://www.briggslibrary.org
Southern Branch Library 317 Solida Rd South Point 45680 740-377-2288 | http://www.briggslibrary.org
Volunteer Opportunities Address Phone # Website

Miscellaneous Address Phone # Website

Safelink Wireless (cellular phone)

Call for information or to apply

1-800-977-3768

https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrolim
entPublic/enroll lifeline.aspx

Other Agencies Address Phone # Website

Lawrence County Adult Probation | 10916 Co. Rd. 1, Chesapeake, 740-867-8543 http://www.lawcomunicourt.com/probation

S. Holbrook, Probation Officer 45619 .shtml

Lawrence Co. Common Pleas 111 S. 4t St., Ironton 45638 740-533-4329

Court

Lawrence Co. Probate Court 111 S. 4t St., Ironton 45638 740-533-4340

Lawrence Co. Sheriff's office 115 S. 5t St., Ironton 45638 740-532-3106 http://www.lawcoso.com/

Lawrence Co., Clerk of Courts 111 S. 4t St., Ironton 45638 740-533-4355 http://www.lawrenceclerk.com/eservices/h
ome.page.2

Lawrence Co. Board of Elections | 111 S 4%, Ironton 45638 740-532-0444 http://lawcoboe.web.officelive.com

Lawrence Co Dom Viol Task POB 3111, Ironton, 45638 740-532-7284 Email: Icdv@cloh.net

Force
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